GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Sait Lake,

Memo No:G02425021352IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/17/2024-SECTION(IW)-Dept. IW-Part(2) [E-976885]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Mainten

E.E., Alipurduar Irrigation Division , Irrigation & Waterways

Directorate

Chief Engineer (North-East)

. Irrigation & Waterways Digag

ti?

&

N

Date: 26/07/2024

;‘nce works of functional and non-functional

assets of Flood embankments (10.825 km), Bank protéféﬁon work (2.670 km) and Sluice gates(13 nos)
argram and Alipurduar Municipalty in PSs-Jaigaon,

in Blocks-Alipurduar II, Kalchini, Falakata and Kum
Alipurduar and Kumargram, Samuktala in the DBi
23 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/FLOOD/AUTO/T -008-

trict

1

5%

.

ict of Alipurduar during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-
25),Project ID:- IW242519591S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Gove’?ﬁo'r'. to say that the Governor has been pieased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets of Flood embankments
(10.825 km), Bank protection work {2.670 km)-and Sluice gates(13 nos) in Blocks-Alipurduar II, Kalchini, Falakata and

Kumargram and Alipurduar Municipalty in PSs-Jaigaon, Ali
during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-23 no

given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

5

; purduar and Kumargram, Samuktala in the District of Alipurduar
-} (SCHEME |D--IW/FLOOD/AUTO/T-008-2425) ,the details of which has been

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets of Flood

embankments (10.825 km), Bank protection work (2.670 km) and Sluice gates(13 nos} in
Blocks-Alipurduar Il, Kalchini, Falakata and Kumargram and Alipurduar Municipalty in PSs-
Jaigaon, Alipurduar and Kumargram, Samuktala in the District of Alipurduar during 2024-25

{No. of Sub-scheme-23 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/FLOOD/AUTO/T-008-2425)

1W2425195813000

Blocks- Alipurduar Il, Kalchini, Falakata and Kumargram and Alipurduar Municipalty in PSs
- Jaigaon, Alipurduar and Kumargram, Samuktala in the District of Alipurduar.

Administrative Approval: Rs 12496836 (One Crore Twenty Four Lakh Ninety Six Thousand Eight
Hundred Thirty Six Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

SI No. |Financial Year Head St_:rt;ir:e Slﬁgfnrze Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2024-25 32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Schemes Expenditure in Flood 2500000
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 2025-26  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V States?:ﬁ;f:;gme“t Expenditure in Flood | 5000000
Control Sector
Maintenance
3 | 202627 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Statesgﬁg‘:‘;gme"t Expenditure in Flood | 4996836
Control Sector
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Total 12496836

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR (Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2425060964FAQ0 Dated 25/07/2024.
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{JQING SECRETARY (WORKS)
&Q Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO24250213521w %;\‘ Date: 26/07/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(frrigatioﬁﬁvatemays Department)

The Principal Accountant GeneraI(A&E)-\ﬂfgé engal

The Principal Accountant General(Aud -West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

JOINT SECRETAR ORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/FLOOD/AUTO/T-008-2425 (R)

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets
of Flood embankments (10.825 km) , Bank protection work (2.670 km) and Sluice gates(13 nos) in
Blocks- Alipurduar II, Kalchini, Falakata and Kumargram and Alipurduar Municipalty in PS’s -
Jaigaon, Alipurduar andKumargram, Samuktala in the District of Alipurduar during 2024-25.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Maintenance and Repair to Sisamara
Embankment for a length of 150 meter in
between Ch.- 2250m to Ch- 2300m and Ch.-
2650m to Ch- 2750m along the Right bank of
river Sisamara in G.P — Salkumar(l), Block-
Alipurduar-(I), P.S.- Alipurduar, Dist.-
Alipurduar.

949506.00

28373.00

Maintenance and Repair to Subhasini
Embankment for a length of 410 meter in
between Ch.- 600m to Ch- 850m and Ch.-
1620m to Ch- 1780m along the left bank of
river Torsa in Block & P.S.- Kalchini, Dist.-
Alipurduar.

657137.00

19518.00

Maintenance and Repair work to Nakadola
Embankment for a length of 295m in between
Ch- 1085.00m to Ch- 1380m along the right
bank of river Kaljani in Block & P.S.- Kalchini,
Dist.- Alipurduar.

688104.00

20438.00

M/R to Joydevpur Embankment in between ch.
2100.00 M to ch. 2250.00 M aiong the left bank °
of river Raidak-II under Kumargram G.P in

Block & P.S - Kumargram, Dist.-Alipurduar.

705307.00

20949.00

M/R to protection work on the right bank of
river Raidak for a length of 250m at Dhartajhora
embankment at Turturikhanda area in P.S-
Kumargram, Dist- Alipurduar.

402722.00

18124.00

M/R to Dakshin Chengpara embankment on the
L/B of river Kaljani for a length of 300.00 m in
G.P. Chaporerper- 1, Block- Alipurduar- II, Dist.
Alipurduar.

617353.00

18438.00

M/R to Turturi embankment on the R/B of river
Turturi for a length of 100.00 m from in G.P.
Samuktala, Block- Alipurduar- 11, Dist.
Alipurduar.

268703.00

9976.00




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
{Rs.)

Contingency 3%

of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

M/R to Spur No. 5 of Deodanga Embankment
along the left bank of river Sil Torsa for a length
of 60m under Patlakhawa G.P. in Block-
Alipurduar 1, P.S. & Dist. - Alipurduar.

376175.00

11240.00

M/R to inspection path on Chel embankment for
a length of 1000m along the left bank of river
Sil Torsa under Patlakhawa G.P. in Block-
Alipurduar 1, P.S. & Dist. - Alipurduar.

230426.00

12444.00

10

M/R to Chalnir Pak embankment along the L/B
of river Kaljani for a length of 310.00 m in G.P.
Chaporeper- I, Block- Alipurduar- 11, Dist.
Alipurduar.

849938.00

25283.00

11

M/R to Alipurduar Town Protective Embkt.
along th left bank of river Dima & Kaljani for a
length of 7.80km under Alipurduar
Municipality.

366598.00

10943.00

12

Protection work along Left Bank of river
Gargenda for a length of 100.00 m. within
Karaibari mouza underJateswar-1 G.P. in P.S. &
Block - Falakata, Dist. Alipurduar.

641333.00

19125.00

13

Maintenance and Repair along the Left Bank of
river Koli for a length of 200.00m.within
Dhanirampur-1I & Guubamagar G.P., Block &
P.S. — Falakata, Dist. — Alipurduar under
Sarasari Mukhyamantri.

424507.00

12659.00

14

Repair and maintenance work at Dakhin
Latabari village along the left bank of river
Kalchini for length 70.00m under Latabari G.P
Block & PS- Kalchini, Dist- Alipurduar.

683283.00

20295.00

15

Maintenance and Repair to Jogikhola protection
work along the Both Bank of river Jogikhola for
a length of 480m in Block- Kalchini, P.S.-
Jaigaon, Dist.- Alipurduar.

597204.00

17738.00

16

Maintenance and repair to Gaburjyoti Protection
work along the Both Bank of River Gaburjyoti
at Toribari area for a length of 450m in Block-
Kalchini, P.S.- Jaigaon, Dist..- Alipurduar.

873091.00

25959.00

17

M/R to Bishnunagar colony bank protection
work for a length of 100.00 m along the right
bank of river Sankosh under Volka-Barobisa-II
G.P in Block & P.S - Kumargram, Dist.-
Alipurduar,

377207.00

11260.00

18

M/R to Protecton Work on the right bank of
river Raidak-II for a length of 55 m at
Joydebpur Area (Pachim Chengmari ) in P.S.-
Kumargram Dist.- Alipurduar.

670258.00

19908.00




Tendered amount Contingency 3%
S! No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender of amount put to
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)

M/R to Protecton Work on the left bank of river

19 |Turturi for a Length of 135m at Loknathpur 307596.00 11565.00
Area in P.S.-Kumargram Dist.- Alipurduar.
M/R to Nararthali - Kamakhyaguri Irrigation
Scheme in between Ch.5000.00 m & Ch.

20 8850.00 m, in P.S. & Block-Kumargram , Dist.- 401432.00 15189.00
Alipurduar.
M/R to Bank Protection work along the Right
Bank of river Kalkut for a length of 200 M in

2l G.P-Majherdabri P.S-Samuktala,Block- 313003.00 11621.00
Alipurduar-11,Dist-Alipurduar.
M/R to Bairaguri B/P work at Ghatpar along the
left bank of river Garam for a Ingth of 30m

22 under Banchukamari G.P. in Block- Alipurduar 159249.00 6142.00
1, P.S. & Dist. - Alipurduar.
M/R to 13 nos. Sluice Gates at different points
along with supply of labours to operate the gates

23 |of Alipurduar Town Protective Embankment 553065.00 16452.00
under Alipurduar Municipality in P.S & Dist.-
Alipurduar.

Total: 12113197.00 383639.00
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 12496836.00

Joint !@\ciry/w‘)rks

Irrigation & Waterways Department



